
Subject: HLS Surveys, but 2017 Maintenance Requests

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Date: 8/30/23, 12:09

To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>

Hi Denise,

I'm reviewing Digital Maintenance Requests for Dennis/Mosaic, and there are quite a few with the

note "2013 Ten-Year Health Life Safety Report" in the description of the request, but the request

date is Feb 22, 2017. I've attached a spreadsheet. I can send as a CSV or pdf export if you can't

open outside xlxs files.

1. Can you help me understand why 2013 HLS reports are recorded as 2017 requests?

2. About 18 of those HLS reports show repairs were completed in 2019. Is that acccurate?

3. Some are marked as completed within a couple weeks of the 2017 request date. Are those

accurate?

Kent didn't know, since he hasn't been around that long. The attached spreadsheet shows who these

tasks were assigned to & they may be able to help provide answers to my above questions.

I'm publishing an article about the Dennis/Mosaic requests & those 4 to 6 year turn-around times

seem negligent, so comment from the district would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Reed Sutman

-- 

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202
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